



City of Cambridge

32.

IN CITY COUNCIL
January 11, 1999

COUNCILLOR SULLIVAN
COUNCILLOR TRIANTAFILLOU
COUNCILLOR RUSSELL
COUNCILLOR TOOMEY
COUNCILLOR DAVIS
VICE MAYOR GALLUCCIO
COUNCILLOR REEVES
COUNCILLOR BORN
MAYOR DUEHAY

WHEREAS: It has come to the attention of this City Council that Cambridge comedian Jimmy Tingle, has been chosen as commentator for the new CBS TV show "60 Minutes II;" and

WHEREAS: Jimmy Tingle is tremendously talented and fantastically funny; he provides a vision which is uniquely and hilariously his own and clearly rooted in his experiences growing up Irish/Italian Catholic and working class in Cambridge in the 1960's; and

WHEREAS: Jimmy's role is being described as "Andy Rooney II," but Cantabrigians who know and love Jimmy's work smile knowingly at such a concept; we look forward to nation wide appreciation of him on "60 Minutes II" as "Jimmy Tingle One and Only;" now therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the City Council go on record congratulating Jimmy Tingle on being chosen as commentator for "60 Minutes II;" and

RESOLVED: That the City Clerk be and hereby is requested to forward a suitably engrossed copy of this resolution to Jimmy Tingle on behalf of the entire City Council.

In City Council January 11, 1999.

Adopted by the affirmative vote of nine members.

Attest:- D. Margaret Drury, City Clerk.

A true copy;

ATTEST:-

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "D. Margaret Drury".

D. Margaret Drury
City Clerk



City of Cambridge

62.
Calendar Item #13

IN CITY COUNCIL
~~January 25, 1999~~
February 1, 1999

VICE MAYOR GALLUCCIO
COUNCILLOR BORN
COUNCILLOR DAVIS
MAYOR DUEHAY
COUNCILLOR REEVES
COUNCILLOR RUSSELL
COUNCILLOR SULLIVAN
COUNCILLOR TOOMEY
COUNCILLOR TRIANTAFILLOU

WHEREAS: On January 11, 1999 the City Council adopted by unanimous vote a resolution congratulating Cambridge comedian Jimmy Tingle on being chosen as commentator for the new CBS TV show "60 Minutes II;" and

WHEREAS: In referring to Jimmy's vision as being clearly rooted in his experiences growing up Irish Catholic, the resolution inadvertently omitted Jimmy's half-Italian heritage with his deep roots in the Cambridge Italian American community, roots which include his relatives in the well-known DeGuglielmo, Ferraro and Ciampa families, active participants in Cambridge community and political life; now therefore be it

ORDERED: That paragraph two of Resolution Number Thirty-two of January 11, 1999 be amended by striking "Irish" and substituting therefor "Irish/Italian;" and be it further

ORDERED: That a copy of this order and the amended resolution be forwarded to James Tingle on behalf of the Cambridge City Council.

In City Council February 1, 1999.

Adopted by the affirmative vote of eight members.

Attest:- D. Margaret Drury, City Clerk.

A true copy;

ATTEST:-

D. Margaret Drury

D. Margaret Drury
City Clerk

MS

KT

SR

TT

HD VMB + KR

1/4

32

Whereas:

It has come to the attention of this City Council that Cambridge ~~Mayor~~ considers ~~the fantastically funny~~ Jimmy Tingle has been chosen as commentator for a "60 Minutes II" ~~episode~~ ^{the} new CBS T.V. show "60 Minutes II;" and

Whereas:

Jimmy Tingle is ~~fantastically~~ ^{fantastically} talented and fantastically funny; ~~and views the world from a vantage point that~~ ^{and he provides} a vision which is uniquely and hilariously his own and ~~[which is also uniquely a product of his having been born and raised]~~ ^{clearly} ~~[and one]~~ ^{rooted} in his ~~life~~ ^{life} ~~in his city~~ ^{in his city} ~~only came from growing up Irish Catholic and~~ ^{only came from growing up} ~~working class in Cambridge in the '60's]~~ ^{working class in Cambridge in the '60's]} ~~yet~~

clearly rooted in his experiences growing up Irish Catholic and working class in Cambridge in the 1960's; and

98
4/13
5/16

Whereas:

Jimmy's role is being described as "Andy Rooney II," but Cambridgeians who know and love Jimmy's work smile knowingly ~~at~~ ^{at} such a concept; we look forward

appreciation of him on "60 Minutes II."
to nationwide ~~audience~~ as "Jimmy Tingle II and
One;" now therefore be as

Resolved: That the C-C go on record congratulating
Jimmy Tingle on ~~his~~ being chosen
as commentator for "Sixty Minutes II;" and
be it further ~~resolved~~

Resolved: SEC

1/4/99 7:53~~0~~

M.S. KT. ~~SA~~
Jimmy Jangle

60-minute show

To _____

Date _____ Time _____

☐ AM

☐ PM

WHILE YOU WERE OUT

M _____

of



City of Cambridge

32.

IN CITY COUNCIL
January 11, 1999

COUNCILLOR SULLIVAN
COUNCILLOR TRIANTAFILLOU
COUNCILLOR RUSSELL
COUNCILLOR TOOMEY
COUNCILLOR DAVIS
VICE MAYOR GALLUCCIO
COUNCILLOR REEVES

WHEREAS: It has come to the attention of this City Council that Cambridge comedian Jimmy Tingle, has been chosen as commentator for the new CBS TV show "60 Minutes II;" and

WHEREAS: Jimmy Tingle is tremendously talented and fantastically funny; he provides a vision which is uniquely and hilariously his own and clearly rooted in his experiences growing up Irish Catholic and working class in Cambridge in the 1960's; and

WHEREAS: Jimmy's role is being described as "Andy Rooney II," but Cantabrigians who know and love Jimmy's work smile knowingly at such a concept; we look forward to nation wide appreciation of him on "60 Minutes II" as "Jimmy Tingle One and Only;" now therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the City Council go on record congratulating Jimmy Tingle on being chosen as commentator for "60 Minutes II;" and

RESOLVED: That the City Clerk be and hereby is requested to forward a suitably engrossed copy of this resolution to Jimmy Tingle on behalf of the entire City Council.

R97
Consent Order #32

Councillors Sullivan, Triantafillou,
Russell, Toomey, Davis, Vice Mayor
Galluccio and Councillor Reeves re:
Congratulations to Jimmy Tingle on being
chosen as commentator for "60 Minutes
II."

In City Council January 11, 1999

ORDER ADOPTED